

WE PRAY! WE LEARN! WE ACHIEVE!

Portland St. Patrick Athletic Association 9/10/23 Meeting Minutes

<u>Attendance</u>: Andy Mosser, Todd Davlin, Kim Schrauben, Dan Lawless, Pat Russman, Amy Zimmerman & Stacy Russman.

Call to Order at 6:37 p.m. by Andy Mosser.

Opening prayer by Pat Russman.

Report of President: SPS member of the month-Leah Anthony for all the help she gives to help the athletic program to run smoothly.

Report on Homecoming Flag Football Game-the are five teams and will start late afternoon/early evening. Also a chill cook-off.

Report of secretary: Report reviewed by those in attendance and approved.

Report of treasurer: no report this month. September & October reports will be reviewed in october. Still working on amount from the Shamrock Auction as total not in our account yet.

Report of A.D.:

-Old Business- the teams will continue to keep cleaning up after pratices on Father Flohe Field.

-Asst. A.Ds for fall sports season

Joe Cook for 5th-varsity football; Kim Schrauben & Amy Zimmerman for JV & Varsity volleyball; Jenn Chamberlain & Stacy Russman for 5th/6th volleyball; Erin & Andy Martin for 7th/8th volleyballl.

-Winter Asst. A.D.

JV & Varsity Boys basketball- Joe Cook JV & Varsity girls basketball-Todd & Jen Davlin 7th/8th boys basketball-Andy & Nikki Mosser 7th/8th girls basketball-needed

<u>Sports Banquet-</u> there will be 3 banquets this year. Fall sports one will be planned at next meeting.

MHSAA volleyball District 111 - they will be held at Fruitport Calvary Christian with the following teams: Fowler, Fruitport Calvary Christian, Grand Rapids Sacred Heart, Muskegon Catholic Central, Muskegon Heights Academy, Portland St. Patrick. They will be the week of halloween.

- +Batting cage should be removed & put back by coaches since this is off season. +Clean machines & floor with every use of building. There is a vacuum there but searching for a commercial vacuum.
- +Keith Schneider was contacted about working on the netting/pulley project. +Coaches can run weight lifting on their own by contacting Pat for times. There are 6 stations and there is a template for lifting.
- +Bonfire will be marked out for homecoming.
- +Brian Wohlscheid has allowed us to use his field groomer throughout the summer and fall. Fields are looking great!

<u>Mega Rock Raffle:</u> We have sold 200 tickets at this time. Athletic Association has been asked to help with sales. We will have a table at the next home game to sell and also in back of church after masses for two weekends.

Old Business:

<u>Fall Festivall:</u> Planning meeting was held right before this meeting. Everything is on track.

New Business:

+Shamrock Auction-Three couples have stepped down from the planning committee. Replacements are need to be recruited as soon as possible as planning should be underway. +Meeting day/time change-Father has informed us that we need to hold our meetings on a day other than sunday. Discussion on day of week that would work. The 2nd monday of the month was agreed upon by all those in attendance. Time for now will be at 7:30 due to Pat's availability after practice. Meetings will continue to be held in Room 216. Please enter thru middle doors on west street. Next meeting will be 10/9.

Closing prayer by Todd Davlin.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Upcoming meetings: 10/9; 11/13, 12/11, 1/8, 2/12, 3/11, 4/8, 5/13, 6/10 in Room 216.